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Grainne Oglesby 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

I- 

FW: Maddockstown Quarry, Kilkenny Licence Review 
Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer.pdf 

Hi, 

Please see correspondence below that was received through info@epa.ie Thanks. 

Kind regards 

Maria Harney I 
Duty Receptionist/Programme Officer 
E nvi ro n menta I Protection Agency 
P.O. Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Wexford 
Y35 W821 ' 

1 
- 

I 

Bosca Poist 3000, Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain, Contae Loch Garman. 

Tel: 00353 53 91 60600: Fax: 00353 53 91 60699: Email: info@epa.ie 

Environmental Protection Agency on Twitter: 
http://twitter.com/EPAlreland. 
EPA Climate Change on Twitter: 
http://twitter.com/EPAClimateNews 
EPA Research on Twitter: 
http://twitter.com/EPAResearchNews 
YouTu be: 
http://www.youtu be.com/user/epaireland 

-----0rigi na I Message----- 
From: Elaine 4'Reilly [mailto:elaine.oreilly@ kilkennycoco.ie1 
Sent: 15 February 2018 12:03 
To: Wexford Receptionist <REC-WEX@epa.ie> 
Subject: FW:   ad dock st own Quarry, Kilkenny Licence Review 

Can you forwa:rd to  Licensing please. 

Thanks you 

web:www.epa.ie Lo Call: 1890 33 55 99 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Elaine Q'Reilly 
Sent: 15 Februlary 2018 12:OO 
To: ' I icensi ng @ e pa. ie. ' 
Subject: FW: hhaddockstown Quarry, Kilkenny Licence Review 

-----0 rig i n a I Message----- 
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Comhalrle Chontae Chill Chainnigh Kilkenny County Council 
.I 

It 

Halla an Chontae, Sr6id Eoin, Clll Chainnigh, R95 A39T. I County Hall, john Street, Kilkenny, R95 A39T. 
1' 

, .Fbnamh don Phabal - Cao-mhnu don Odhreachl Serving People,- Preserving Heritage I 

I 

olr Ref : IR 480 15'h February 2018 
I 

olr Ref : IR 480 15'h February 2018 

1 ' .  

l j  

i j  , -  
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-I 1 

Noleen Keavey, 
Environmental . I  Licensing, 
E:P.R. , 

.I 

Via email 
I/ 

-. 
, 

( I  

Re : :, Roadstone Ltd., Maddockstown Quarray 
I Ucence Review - Section 87 (1E) 9(a) of EPA Act 1992 as amended 'I 

A Chara, I 

I 

r to your email correspondence of the 24Eh January last in connection with above. 

Kilkqnny County Council has the below comments to make: 
1 I 

I 
l 1) Note condition 5 of permission 08/1499 ( PL10.23546) 

This permission is limited to Phase 1 only (including landscaping works). The time period 

(;2 years for extraction and 2 years thereafter for landscaping and restoration works). 
The maximum depth of extraction shall be to 35m AOD. 

I N,o extraction shall be carried out beyond the 12 years permitted, or below 35m aOD, 

. received prior to the expiry of the 12 years permitted for extraction under this grant of 

I permitted shall not exceed a total of 14 years from the date of grant of this permission 

I 

I unless a prior grant of permission, under a separate planning application, has been 
I 

I permission. I 
~ 

I 

~ I permission. 

Reason: In the interests of clarity, residential amenities, and the proper planning and 

changes in environmental standards and technology over the duration of this 
I 
I sustainable development of the area, and to enable the Planning Authority to review 

> 

Currently the quarry is in year 8 of a 14 year permission however it should noted The 14 
, years was to allow for 12 years of extraction and 2 years for restoration and the 

permission limits them to phase 1 only - i.e. bench 1 and 2 to a depth of 35m OD. 

Therefore the activity is authorised subject to compliance with all conditions but limited 

/ 

I 

I to Phase 1 only with extraction only authorised until December 2022 i 

i ;  I 

4 
CutMnfrelephone: 056 7794000 Faics/Fax: 056 7794004 

R-post/Email: infWilkennycoco.ie Cr6asSn/Webpage: www.kilkennycoco.ie 
I 

I I I I 
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, 
/I 
12) All documents induding a copy of the EIS are available on the Kilkenny C 

' 49Y&LASiteiD 

3) The activity should be undertaken in accordance with all p 
1 planning application P08/1499 and the conditions attached liereto 

os& submitted w 

- 1  1 r  * 

&I 

11 Mise le Meas 

Administrative Officer, 
Pladning Section 
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